

**APPLICATION FOR BOARD POSITION
FOR DICKINSON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
SCHOOL BOARD ELECTION**

Name: Kelsey Kuylen

Complete Address: 1423 West High Street
Dickinson ND 58001

Phone Number: 701-260-5724

Background/Experience: I have been a member of a variety of committees and have enjoyed that experience. I have been given the privilege to be adjunct faculty at the local college for nursing students. Being active with the future of nursing, healthcare, etc has been rewarding to myself.

Statement of Interest: I have grown up in Dickinson Public School Systems through K-12. My personal experience was great! I have children who will be attending school very soon. I want to be as active in my children's schooling experience as much as possible, as well as contribute to the community which has provided so many great teachers in my childhood education.

Date: 2/1/2016

Signature: Kelsey Kuylen

Received by Dickinson Public Schools Business Manager on this 4th day of February, 2016.

Vince Reep
Vince Reep, Business Manager

KELSEY L. KUYLEN
1423 WEST HIGH STREET
DICKINSON ND, 58601
KKUYLEN@GMAIL.COM

Education

2014- Present	Master of Science in Nursing, Primary Care Family Nurse Practitioner Creighton University, Omaha, NE
2011- 2013	Master of Science in Nursing Mount Marty College, Yankton, SD
2008-2010	Bachelor of Science in Nursing Dickinson State University, Dickinson, ND
2006-2008	Associate in Applied Science in Practical Nursing Dickinson State University, Dickinson, ND

Work Experience

July 2015- Present	Registered Nurse, Walk In Clinic Sanford Health Dickinson Clinic, Dickinson, ND <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Taking histories, updating health information, obtaining/collecting specimen samples and administering medication
July 2014- October 2014	Case Manager, RN St. Joes Hospital, Dickinson ND <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Working collaboratively with the hospitalist, following CMS regulations and updating insurance companies
August 2013- May 2014	Adjunct Nursing Faculty, Freshman Nursing Dickinson State University, Dickinson, ND <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Assisting nursing faculty with freshman nursing students and educating and performing proper nursing skills
October 2011- Present	Registered Nurse, Clinic Nurse Great Plains Clinic, P.C., Dickinson, ND

Kelsey Kuylen continued

- Providing direct patient care, taking history's and updating health information, educating patients and families, working collaboratively with healthcare providers and answering phone calls and making referrals

May 2011 to
June 2012

Registered Nurse, Intensive Care Unit
St. Joseph's Hospital, Dickinson, ND

- Providing direct patient care, administering medications, starting IV's, and collecting samples

August 2010
To June 2011

Registered Nurse
ABLE Inc., Dickinson, ND

- Supporting the individuals with developmental disabilities, conducting in-services on research collected and training staff to safely pass medications

Certifications

- Core I Synchronism Certified by Lana Procive, August 2013
- CPR and AED certified, February 2015 # ND05552
- ACLS certified 7/2014
- Developmentally Disabled Certified, 2010
- Personal Protective Equipment certified, South West District Health Unit, January 2010
- Small Pox Vaccination certified, South West District Health Unit, January 2010
- Registered Nurse license #R35654, State of North Dakota

Activities and Volunteering

- Member of American Academy of Nurse Practitioners, 2015- present
- Member of NPASD, September 2013
- Member of the NDNPA, October 2012- 2013
- Inducted into Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing, 2012
- Member of Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing, 2012-2013
- C.E.C committee, Dickinson, ND, 2011
- Charity Ball Committee, Dickinson, ND, 2011
- Christian Mothers, South Heart, ND 2010- present
- Nurse Camp, Dickinson, ND, 2010, 2009, and 2008
- Nurse Camp Leader, Dickinson, ND, 2010

Kelsey Kuylen continued

- Scholarship committee, Dickinson, ND, 2009-2010
- Recruitment Committee, Dickinson, ND, 2010 and 2008
- Volunteered to teach first aid to cub scouts, Dickinson, ND, 2009
- Volunteered for H1N1 shot clinic for Dickinson State University students and faculty, Dickinson, ND, 2009
- Volunteered to educate preschoolers about the profession of nursing, Dickinson, ND, 2009

References:

Amy Samples PA-C	2500 Fairway St Dickinson, ND 58601	701.456.4000
Kellie Laumb PA-C	2500 Fairway St Dickinson, ND 58601	701.456.4000
Sarah Wallace	448 21st St W Dickinson, ND 58601	701.483.1000
Erin Berger	2869 3rd Ave W Dickinson, ND 58601	701.483.0171